
INDIRIZZI E LINK UTILI 
 
In Italia  
 
Ambasciata Filippina  
Viale delle Medaglie d'Oro 112-114, 
00136 Rome, ITALY 
Tel. Nos. (+3906) 3974-6621 
Fax No.   (+3906) 3974-0872 
Duty Officer's MP: (+39) 3489-79-0110 
Email: romepe2007@gmail.com 
H.E. (Mr.) Romeo L. Manalo 
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary 
 
Philippine Trade & Investment Center  
Via Alberto da Giussano, 1 
20145 Milano, Italia 
Tel.: (0039 02) 4691812 
Fax: (0039 02) 4691817 
In loco  
 
Ambasciata d'Italia  
6/F, Zeta II Bldg., 191 Salcedo Street,  
Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel: (+63 2) 8924531 to 34 
Fax: (+63 2) 8171436 
Email: segreteria.manila@ester.it 
Website: http://www.ambmanila.esteri.it/ 
S. E. Ambasciatore Luca Fornari 
 
Italian Trade Commission (ICE Manila)  
4/F Zeta II Bldg., 191 Salcedo St.,  
Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 8175929  
Fax: (+63 2) 8171872 
E-mail: manila@ice.it 
Website: http://www.ice.gov.it/estero2/manila  
http://www.italtrade.com/countries/asia/philippines/index.htm  
 
Delegation of the European Union to the Philippines  
30/F Tower II RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City, 1200 
Tel.:  (+63 2) 859-5100 
Fax:  (+63 2) 859-5109 
Email: DELEGATION-PHILIPPINES@ec.europa.eu 
Website: www.euphil.org 
Ambassador Alistair MacDonald 
 
Asian Development Bank  
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City 
Tel: (+63 2) 6326035 
Fax: (+63 2) 6325090 
Email: mmiarifulcis@adb.org 
Website: http://www.adb.org/ 
Contact Person: Michele Miari Fulcis, Executive Director 
 
European Chamber of Commerce in the Philippines  
19/F Axa Life Center, Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue corner Tindalo Street, Makati City 
Tel: (+63 2) 8451324 to 36 
Fax: (+63 2) 7596680 
E-mail: schumacher@eccp.com 
Website: http://www.eccp.com/ 
Contact Person: Mr. Henry Schumacher, Executive Vice-President 



 
 
  
Associazioni  
 
Association Of Consolidated Automotive Parts Produc ers (ACAPP)  
c/o Hella Phils. Inc, G/F Guieb Building, 961 Pres. Quirino Avenue, Malate, Manila  
Tel: (+63 2) 5220533; 5220534 
Fax: (+63 2) 5368138 
Contact Person : Mr. Antonio Yulo, Managing Director 
 
Agricultural Machinery Manufacturers And Distributo rs Association Foundation, Inc.  
(AMMDA)  
Room 406, 4/F, CLS Building, 1167 Chino Roces Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (+63 2) 8905499 
Fax: (+63 2) 8905499 
Email: ammda_inc_phil@yahoo.com.ph 
Contact: Engr. George Canapi, President 
 
Association Of Carriers & Equipment Lessors (ACEL)  
Jollibee Plaza Condominium, F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City 
Tel: (+63 2) 6313136 
Fax: (+63 2) 6334994 
Email: acel_i@yahoo.com 
Website: www.acel.com.ph 
Contact: Mr. Peter Pancho, President 
 
Association Of Firearms & Ammunition Dealers Of The  Philippines (AFAD)  
PBD Building, #27 Don Alejandro Roces Avenue, Quezon City 1105 
Tel: (+63 2) 4143062  
Fax: (+63 2) 4143062 
Email: afad3989@yahoo.com 
Website: www.afad.ph 
Contact: Atty. Hector Rodriguez, President 
 
Cement Manufacturers' Association of the Philippine s (CEMAP) 
Corporal Cruz Street cor. E. Rodriguez, Jr. Avenue, Bagong Ilog, Pasig City 
Tels: (+63 2) 6717585; 6717586 
Fax: (+63 2) 6717585; 671-7586 
Email: cementinfo@cemap.org.ph; rfvisaya@cemap.org.ph 
Website: www.cemap.org.ph 
Contact Person: Ernesto Ordoñez, President 
 
Ceramic Tile Manufacturers Association Of The Phili ppines (CTMAP)  
c/o Mariwasa, C. Raymundo Ave., Bo. Rosario, Pasig City 
Tel: (+63 2) 6410720; 6283990 
Fax: (+63 2) 6281985 
Email: benjlaurel@yahoo.com 
Contact Person : Mr. Benjamin Laurel, President 
 
Chamber Of Automotive Manufacturers Of The Philippi nes, Inc. (CAMPI)  
Suite 1206, 12/F Jollibee Center, San Miguel Avenue, Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1206 
Tel: (+63 2) 6329733  
Fax: (+63 2) 6339941 
Email: campi@globelines.com.ph 
Website: www.campiauto.org 
Contact Person : Mr. Homer A. Secretary General  
 
Chamber Of Furniture Industries Of The Philippines,  Inc. (CFIP)  
Suite H 9/F, Strata 100 Building,  Don F. Ortigas, Jr. Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1605 
Tel: (+63 2) 6312834; 6329007; 6312977 



Fax: (+63 2) 6372742 
E-mail: info@cfip.ph 
Website: www.cfip.ph  
Contact: Ms. Josefina C. Cancio, National President 
Ms. Ines G. Casas, Executive Director 
 
Chamber Of Real Estate & Builders Associations, Inc . (CREBA)  
3rd Floor, Creba Center, Don Alejandro Roces Ave. Corner South "A" Streets, Quezon City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 373-2270 to 75 
Fax: (+63 2) 373-2271 
Email: creba_national@yahoo.com 
Website: www.creba.ph 
Contact: Mr. Florentino S. Dulalia, Jr., President 
 
Computer Manufacturers, Distributors & Dealers Asso ciation of the Philippines (COMDDAP)  
7/F Sedcco 1 Building, Rada Streeet, Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 8927947; 8103814 
Fax: (+63 2) 8156531 
Email: info@comddap.org 
Website: www.comddap.org 
Contact: Mr. Jefferson T. Plaza, President 
  
Council of Engineering Consultants of the Philippin es (CECOPHIL)  
9/F, Feliza Building, 108 V. A. Rufino Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 752-4221 
Fax: (+63 2) 752-4221 
Email: cecophil@yahoo.com 
Website: www.cecophil.com 
Contact: Mr. Virgilio Madrazo, President 
 
Federation of Philippine Industries, The (FPI) 
Unit 701 Atlanta Centre Condominium, #31 Annapolis St., Greenhills, San Juan City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 722-3409, 584-9642, 727-4359 
Fax: (+63 2) 722-9737 
Email: fpi@fpi.ph; fpi.secretariat@gmail.com 
Website: www.fpi.ph 
Contact: Mr. Meneleo Carlos Jr., Chairman Emeritus 
 
Garment Business Association Of The Philippiness (G BAP)  
428 Calbayog Street, Mandaluyong City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 533-0706  
Fax: (+63 2) 533-0214 
Email: gbap@info.com.ph 
Contact: Ms. Margarita Dela Rama, President 
 
Guild of Philippine Jewelers (GPJ)  
Unit 1103, Cityland Pasong Tamo Tower, 2210 Don Chino Roces Avenue, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 728-1722; 728-1726  
Fax: (+63 2) 728-1722; 728-1726 
Email: gpjewels@yahoo.com 
Website: www.guildofphilippinejewellersinc.com 
Contact Person: Ms. Mia Faustmann, President 
 
Hospital Medical Laboratory Equipment & Supply Indu stry Association Of The Philipines, Inc.  
704 Aurora Boulevard, Quezon City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 7215211; 7218352 
Fax: (+63 2) 7217012 
Email: enrique@three-.net 
Contact: Mr. Enrique Lim, President 
 
Hotel And Restaurant Association Of The Philippines  (HRAP) 
4/F, Golden Rock Building, 168 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City   



Tel.: (+63 2) 816-2421 
Fax: (632) 816-2419 
Email: secretariat@hrap.org.ph; hrap@pldtdsl.net 
Website: www.hrap.org.ph 
Contact: Mr. Humphrey O’Leary, President 
 
Integrated Telecommunications Suppliers Association  Of The Philippines (ITESAP)  
Unit 1601 Cityland 10, Tower II H.V. dela Costa, corner Valero Sts. Salcedo Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 893-8527 
Fax: (+63 2) 893-8527 
E-Mail: www.itesap.com/email.htm 
Website: www.itesap.com 
Contact: Mr. Jimmy P. Tinio, President 
 
Institute Of Integrated Electrical Engineers Of The  Philippines, Inc. (IIEEP)  
IIEE National Headquarters, IIEE Bldg., 41 Monte De Piedad St., Cubao, Quezon City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 721-6442; 448-5211; 384-6405; 381-7819 
Fax: (+63 2) 721-6442; 727-3545; 410-1899 
Email:  iiee@iiee.org.ph; administration@iiee.org.ph 
Website: www.iiee.org.ph 
Contact: Engr. Gregorio Y. Guevarra, National President 
 
International Wines & Spirits Association (IWSA)      
2253 Aurora Boulevard, Pasay City 
Tel: (+63 2) 8537421 
Fax: (+63 2) 8322624 
Email: philwine@compass.com.ph 
Contact: Mr. James Paton, President 
 
Kapisanan Ng Mga Brodkaster Sa Pilipinas (KBP)  
(Association Of Broadcasters Of The Philippines) 
6th Floor, LTA Building, #118 Perea St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (632) 892-4129; 815-1990 To 92 
Fax: (632) 815-1989; 815-1993 
Email: kbp@kbp.org.ph; info@kbp.org.ph 
Website: www.kbp.org.ph 
Contact: Herman Z. Basbano, President 
 
Marble Association Of The Philippines (MAP)  
c/o Color My World, Inc. 
#2 Sampaloc Street, Libtong, Meycauayan, Bulacan / 2 Fema Road, Quezon City 
Tel.: (+63 44) 935-6901; (+63 2) 920-5246  
Fax: (+63 44) 935-6901; (+63 2) 920-6610 
Email: cmwalan@gmail.com 
Contact: Mr. Abe Ng Sinco, President 
 
Motor Vehicle Parts Manufacturers Association of th e Philippines, Inc. (MVPMAP)  
3/F Yazaki-Torres Building, 1043 Zobel Roxas cor. Bautista Streets, Singalong, Manila 1004 
Tels.: (+63 2) 521-1621 local 105 / 136 
Fax: (+63 2) 523-4692 / 521-1621 local 105 
Email:  mvpmap2004@yahoo.com 
Webiste: www.mvpmap.com 
Contact: Mr. Rafael Villarreal, President 
 
Packaging Institute Of The Philippines (PIP)  
Unit 725, 7/F, Cityland Shaw Tower, Shaw Boulevard corner St. Francis Avenue, Mandaluyong City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 687-3051 
Fax: (+63 2) 687-2018 
Email: secretariat@smartbro.net 
Website: http://phil-packaging.org/ 
Contact: Mr. Alexander G. Tan, President 
 



Pharmaceutical Healthcare Association of the Philip pines (PHAP)  
Unit 502 , One Corporate Plaza Condominium, 845 Pasay Road, Makati City 
Tel. : (+63 2) 815-0325; 816-7334; 816-7373 
Fax : (+63 2) 819-2702 
Email: phap7346@phap.org.ph; mlc@phap.org.ph 
Website: www.phap.org.ph 
Contact Person : Mr. Reiner W. Gloor, President 
 
Philipppine Appliance Industry Association (PAIA)  
2/F Union Ajinomoto Building, Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 8956082 To 89 Loc. 271 
Fax: (0063 2) 8906663 
 
Philippine Association Of Electrical Industries Inc . (PAEII) 
Suite 712, Bank Of Pi Building, Plaza Cervantes, Binondo, Manila 
Tel.: (0063 2) 2421161; 2421144 
Fax: (0063 2) 2421144 
Contact: Mr. Angel T. Lim, President 
 
Philippine Chamber of Handicraft Industries, Inc. ( PCHI) 
36 Russet Street, SSS Village, Marikina City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 9482274 
Fax: (+63 2) 9482274 
Emai: pchi.secretariat@gmail.com 
Website: http://www.pchi.com.ph/ 
Contact: Mr. Albert De Rivera, President 
 
Philippine Constructors Association, Inc. (PCA)  
3/F Padilla Building, Emerald Avenue, Ortigas Commercial Center, Pasig City 
Tel.: (00632) 6312778; 6313135 
Fax: (00632) 6312788 
E-mail: philconstruct@philconstruct.com 
Website: www.philconstruct.com 
Contact: Engr. Levy V. Espiritu, President 
 
Philippine Exporters Confederation, Inc. (PHILEXPOR T) 
Philexport Building, ITC Complex, Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue corner Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City 1300 
Tel.: (+63 2) 8332531 To 34; 8310282 
Fax: (+63 2) 8312132; 831-3707; 8310282 
E-mail: communications@philexport.ph 
Website: www.philexport.ph 
Contact Person: Mr. Sergio Ortiz-Luiz, Jr., President & Chief Executive Officer 
 
Philippine Footwear Federation, Inc. (PFFI) 
Footwear Industry Promotions Building, 20 Russet corner Rainbow Streets, CITC Compound 
SSS Village, Marikina City 
Tel: (+63 2) 942-4228 
Fax: (+63 2) 942-4228 
Email: the_pffi@yahoo.com 
Website: philippinefootwear.com 
Contact: Mr. Lolito Lopez, President 
 
Philippine Franchise Association (PFA)  
Unit 701, OMM-CITRA Building, San Miguel Avenue, Ortigas Center, Pasig City  
Tel.: (632) 687-03 65 to 67 
Fax: (632) 687-0635 
Email: pfa@pfa.org.ph 
Website: www.philippinefranchiseassociation.com 
Contact: Ms. Elizabeth Pardo-Orbeta, President 
 
Philippine Hospital Association (PHA)  
14 Kamias Road, Quezon City 1102 



Tel.: (+63 2) 922-7674 to 75; 436-1296 
Fax: (+63 2) 921-2219 
Email: philhosa1949@yahoo.com; secretariat@pha.ph 
Website: www.pha.ph 
Contact: Dr. Ruben C. Flores, MHA, President 
 
Philippines Institute of Interior Designs (PIID)  
8th Floor, Filomena Building, 104 Amorsolo Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 867-1404 
Fax: (+63 2) 867-1404 
Email: piid.sec@gmail.com 
Contact Person: Architect Arlen de Guzman, President 
 
Philippine International Seafreight Forwarders Asso ciation, Inc. (PISFA)  
Rm. 226 Skyfreight  Building, Ninoy Aquino Ave., Parañaque City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 854-7455; 853-3740  
Fax: (+63 2) 854-8427 
Email:    secretariat@pisfa.com; secretarygeneral@pisfa.com 
Website: www.pisfa.com 
Contact: Mr. Nelson Mendoza, President 
 
Philippine Medical Association (PMA)  
PMA Bldg., North Ave., Quezon City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 929-7361; 929-6951; 929-6366 
Fax: (+63 2) 9296951 
Email: info@philippinemedicalassociation.org 
Website: www.philippinemedicalassociation.org  
Contact: Dr. Oscar Tinio, President 
 
Philippine Retailers Association (PRA)  
Unit 2610 Jollibee Plaza, F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 687-4985; 687-4180; 687-4181  
Fax: (+63 2) 636-0825 
E-mail: philretailers@gmail.com; philretailers@yahoo.com 
Website: www.philretailers.com 
Contact: Mr. Bernie Liu, President 
 
Philippine Wood Producers Association (PWPA)  
3/F LTA Building, Perea Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 817-6885 / 817-6751 
Fax: (+63 2) 817-6884 
Email: philwood@globelines.com.ph; info@pwpa.org.ph 
Website: www.pwpa.org.ph/ 
Contact: Mr. Antonio C. Olizon,President 
 
Samahan Sa Pilipinas Ng Mga Industriyang Kimika (SP IK) 
(Chemical Industries Association Of The Philippines.) 
Unit 2201, Cityland 10 Tower I, 6815 Ayala Avenue North, Makati City 1226 
Tel.: (+63 2) 753-1752; 814-0970 
Fax: (+63 2) 814-0970 
Email: spik.secretariat@gmail.com 
Website: www.spik--ph.org 
Contact: Mr. Roberto Batungbacal, President 
 
Semiconductor Electronics Industry Association, Inc . (SEIAI) 
Unit 1102 Alabang Business Tower, Acacia Avenue 
Madrigal Business Park, Ayala-Alabang, Muntinlupa City 
Tel.: (0063 2) 8078458 
Fax: (0063 2) 8078459 
Contact: Mr. Antonio R. Ng, President 
 
Society of Philippine Electrotechnical Constructors  & Suppliers, Inc. (SPECS) 



(formerly Society of Philippine Electrical Contract ors & Suppliers, Inc.)  
2nd Floor, IIEE Bldg., 41 Monte De Piedad St., Cubao, Quezon City 1111 
Tel.: (632) 722-4725; 413-0994 
Fax: (632) 722-4725 
Email: specsphi_68@yahoo.com 
Website: www.specs.org.ph 
Contact: Engr. Arthur N. Escalante, President 
 
Textile Mills Association of the Philippines (TEMAP ) 
Suite 7-C Vernida I Bldg. 120 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 
Tel.: (+63 2) 970-0240; 810-2844 
Fax: (+63 2) 810-2844 
Email: textile_mills@yahoo.com 
Contact: Mr. Claro C. Arriola, President 
 
United Architects Of The Philippines (UAP)  
UAP Building, 53 Scout Rallos Street, Bgy. Laging Handa, Diliman Quezon City 1103 
Tel.: (+63 2) 412-6364; 4126403; 4123311; 4120051; 4126394 
Fax: (+63 2) 372-1796 
Email: uapnational@yahoo.com 
Website: www.united-architects.org 
Contact: Mr. Ramon Mendoza, National President 
 
 
Uffici Governativi 
 
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas  
A. Mabini St., Ermita, Manila 
Tel: (0063 2) 5247011 
Fax: (0063 2) 5236210 
E-mail: bspmail@bsp.gov.ph 
Website: http://www.bsp.gov.ph/ 
Contact Person: Mr. Amando M. Tetangco, Jr., Governor & Chairman of the Monetary Board 
 
Department of Trade & Industry  
Industry & Investments Building, 385 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 7510384 / 7513300 
Fax: (0063 2) 8956487 
Email: dtincrlegal@yahoo.com  
Website: http://www.dti.gov.ph/ 
Contact Person: Mr. Gregory L. Domingo, Secretary 
 
Board of Investments  
Industry & Investments Building, 385 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City 
Tel : (0063 2) 8973083; 8976682 local 214 
Fax : (0063 2) 8953521 
E-mail: lodormiendo@boi.gov.ph 
Website: http://www.boi.gov.ph  
Contact Person: Ms. Lani O. Dormiendo, OIC, Chief of the Europe & Middle East Desk 
 
Bureau of Customs  
G/F OCOM Bldg., BOC, Port Area, Manila City 
Tel.: (0063 2) 527-4537 / 527-4573  
Fax: (0063 2) 5274573 
E-mail: angelito.alvarez@customs.gov.ph 
Website: www.customs.gov.ph 
Contact Person: Mr. Angelito A. Alvarez, Commissioner 
 
 
Bureau of Export Trade Promotions  
5tth to 8th Floors, New Solid Bldg., 357 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 8904693/8904723 



Fax: (0063 2) 8904747 
Website: http://www.dti.gov.ph/betp 
Contact Person: Ms. Grace Demdam, Desk Officer for Italy 
 
Securities and Exchange Commission  
SEC Bldg., EDSA, Greenhills, Mandaluyong City 
Tel. (0063 2) 5845343; 5845767; 5840923 
Fax: (0063 2) 5845498; 584-5293 
E-mail: mis@sec.gov.ph 
Website: http://www.sec.gov.ph/ 
Contact Person: Ms. Fe B. Barin, Commissioner 
 
Bureau of Internal Revenue  
Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City 
Tel.: (0063 2) 9214324;9265771;9297676 
Fax: (0063 2) 9229345 
E-mail: kim.jacinto-henares@bir.gov.ph; contact_us@cctr.bir.gov.ph 
Website: http://www.bir.gov.ph/ 
Contact Person: Ms. Kim S. Jacinto-Henares, Commissioner 
 
Department of Finance  
Roxas Blvd. cor Pablo Ocampo St., Manila 
Tel.: (0063 2) 523-3165 
Fax: (0063 2) 521-2948 
Website: http://www.dof.gov.ph 
Contact Person: Mr. Cesar V. Purisima, Secretary 
 
Center For Int'l Trade Expositions & Missions  
International Trade Center Complex, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City 
Tel : (0063 2) 8312201 
Fax : (0063 2) 8323965; 8340177 
E-mail : info@citem.gov.ph 
Homepage : http://www.citem.gov.ph 
Contact Person: Ms. Ma. Lourdes D. Mediran, Executive Director 
 
Department of Energy  
Energy Center, Meritt Road, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig, Metro Manila 
Tel: (0063 2) 4792900  
Fax: (0063 2) 8126194 
E-mail: info@doe.gov.ph 
Website: http://www.doe.gov.ph 
Contact: Mr. Jose Rene Almendras, Secretary 
 
Philippine Economic Zone Authority  
PEZA Building, Roxas Boulevard corner San Luis Street, Pasay City 
Tel: (0063 2) 5513436; 5513438  
Fax: (0063 2) 8916380 
E-mail: info@peza.gov.ph 
Website: www.webquest.com/  
Contact Person: Hon. Lilia de Lima, Director General  
 
National Economic and Development Authority  
12 Saint Josemaria Escriva Drive, Pasig City 
Tel.: (0063 2) 6313716 
Fax: (0063 2) 6313747 
E-mail: info@neda.gov.ph  
Website: www.neda.gov.ph 
Contact Person: Cayetano W. Paderanga Jr., Director General 
  
 
 
 



Links (Philippine On-line)  
 
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (Central Bank of the Philippines) 
http://www.bsp.gov.ph 
 
Department of Trade and Industry 
http://www.dti.gov.ph 
 
Department of Finance 
http://www.dof.gov.ph 
 
Department of Budget and Management 
http://www.dbm.gov.ph 
 
National Economic and Development Authority 
http://www.neda.gov.ph 
 
National Statistical Coordination Board 
http://www.nscb.gov.ph 
 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
http://www.sec.gov.ph 
 
Asian Development Bank 
http://www.adb.org 
 
Business World 
http://bworld.com.ph 
 
Board of Investments 
http://www.boi.gov.ph  
   
Bureau of Internal Revenue 
http://www.bir.gov.ph 
 
Center for International Trade Expositions and Missions (CITEM) 
http://www.citem.com.ph 
 
Department of Energy 
http://www.doe.gov.ph 
 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
http://www.denr.gov.ph 
 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
www.dfa.gov.ph 
 
Department of Science and Technology 
http://www.dost.gov.ph 
 
Department of Tourism 
http://www.tourism.gov.ph 
 
Department of Health 
http://www.doh.gov.ph 
 
Build-Operate and Transfer Center 
http://www.botcenter.gov.ph 
 
Philippine Chamber of Commerce and Industry 
www.philippinechamber.com 
 



Aboitiz Equity Ventures  
http://www.aboitiz.com.ph 
 
ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corporation  
http://www.abs-cbn.com 
 
Alaska Milk Corporation  
www.alaskamilk.com.ph 
 
Alsons Cement  
www.alsonscement.com 
 
Asian Terminals  
http://www.asianterminals.com.ph 
 
Ayala Corporation  
http://www.ayala.com.ph 
 
Ayala Land  
http://www.ayalaland.com.ph 
 
Bank of Philippine Islands  
http://www.bpi.com.ph 
 
Bankard  
http://www.bankard.com 
 
Basic Consolidated, Inc  
http://basicenergy.ph 
 
EEI Corporation  
http://www.eei.com.ph 
 
Fil-Estate Land  
http://www.fil-estateland.com 
 
Filinvest Development Corporation 
http://www.filinvestgroup.com 
 
Filinvest Land, Incorporated  
http://www.filinvestland.com 
 
First Philippine Holdings  
http://www.fphc.com/ 
 
Globe Telecom GMRC  
http://www.globe.com.ph 
 
Guoco Holdings  
http://www.guoco.net 
 
International Container Terminal Services  
http://www.ictsi.com 
 
JG Summit Holdings  
http://www.jgsummit.com.ph 
 
La Tondena Distillers Inc.  
http://www.ginebrasanmiguel.com 
 
Manila Bulletin  
http://www.mb.com.ph 



 
Manila Electric Co. 
http://meralco.com.ph 
 
Mariwasa Manufacturing  
http://www.mariwasa.com.ph 
 
Megaworld Properties 
http://www.megaworldproperties.com 
 
Metropolitan Bank and Trust Company  
http://www.metrobank.com.ph 
 
Negros Navigation Co Inc  
http://www.negrosnavigation.ph 
 
Petron Corporation  
http://www.petron.com 
 
Philex Mining Corporation  
http://www.philexmining.com.ph 
 
Philippine Long Distance Telephone  
http://www.pldt.com.ph 
 
Philippine National Bank  
http://www.pnb.com.ph 
 
San Miguel Purefoods Corporation  
http://sanmiguelpurefoods.com 
 
Rizal Commercial Banking Corporation  
http://www.rcbc.com 
 
Robinsons Land Corporation  
http://www.rlc.com.ph 
 
Romulo, Mabanta, Buenaventura, Sayoc & De Los Angeles 
http://www.romulo.com 
 
San Miguel Corporation  
http://www.sanmiguel.com.ph 
 
Selecta Dairy Products Inc  
http://www.rfmfoods.com 
 
Swift Foods, Inc.  
http://myswiftfoods.com.ph 
 
Union Bank of the Philippines 
http://www.unionbankph.com 
 
Uniwide Sales Group of Companies 
http://www.uni-wide.com 
 
Vitarich Corporation 
http://www.vitarich.com 
 
William Gothong & Aboitiz  
http://www.superferry.com.ph 
  
 



Alberghi  
Alberghi  Tariffa Indicativa  
  
METRO-MANILA    

Dusit Thani Manila, Philippines 
Ayala Center, Makati City 
Tel.: (0063 2) 8673333 
Fax: (0063 2) 8673888 
E-mail: dtmn@dusit.com 
Website:www.dusit.com/hotels/philippines/manila/dusit_thani/index.html 
Contact Person: Mr. Prateek Kumar, General Manager  

US$ 198 

EDSA Shangri_la Hotel 
1 Gardenway St., Ortigas Center, Mandaluyong City 
Tel: (0063 2) 6338888 
Fax: (0063 2) 6311067 
E-mail: esl@shangri-la.com  
Website: www.shangri-la.com 
Contact: Mr. Sinan Ylmaz, General Manager 

US$ 243 

Hotel Intercontinental Manila 
Ayala Avenue cor. EDSA, Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 7937000 
Fax: (0063 2) 7527777 
E-mail: manila@interconti.com 
Website: http://www.ichotelsgroup.com 
Contact Person: Mr. Christian Pirodon, General Manager  

PHP230 

Hotel Sofitel Grand Boulevard  
CCP Complex Roxas Boulevard Pasay City 
Tel: (0063 2) 5515555 
Fax: (0063 2) 5515610 
E-mail: room.reservations@sofitelmanila.com 
Website: http://www.sofitel.com/gb/hotel-6308-sofitel-philippine-plaza-
manila/index.shtml 
Contact Person: Mr. Goran Aleks, General Manager  

US$200 

Hyatt Hotel and Casino Manila 
1588 Pedro Gil cor M.H. Del Pilar, Malate, Manila 
Tel: (0063 2) 2451234   
Fax: (0063 2) 2471234  
E-mail: manila.casino@hyatt.com 
Website: http://manila.casino.hyatt.com/hyatt/hotels/index.jsp 
Contact Person: Mr. Anthony Sebastian, General Manager  

US$ 135 

  
Mandarin Oriental Manila 
Makati Avenue, Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 7508888 
Fax: (0063 2) 8172472 
E-mail: momnl-reservations@mohg.com 
Website: http://www.mandarin-oriental.com/manila 
Contact Person: Mr. Mark S. Bradford, General Manager  

US$ 158 

Diamond Hotel Manila 
Roxas Boulevard corner Dr. J. Quintos Street, Manila  
Tel: (0063 2) 5283000 
Fax: (0063 2) 5262255  
E-mail: bizcenter@diamondhotel.com 
Website: http://www.diamondhotel-manila.com/ 
Contact Person: Ms. Vanessa Ledesma-Suatengco, General Manager 

US$ 200 

New World Hotel 
Esperanza St. corner Makati Avenue, Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 8116888 

US$ 158 



Fax: (0063 2) 8116777 
E-mail: reservations@manila.newworldhotels.com 
Website: www.manila.newworldhotels.com 
Contact Person: Mr. Farid Schoucair, General Manager  

Makati Shangri-La Hotel Manila 
Ayala Avene corner Makati Avenue, Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 8138888 
Fax: (0063 2) 8135499 
E-mail: slm@shangri-la.com   
Website: http://www.shangri-la.com/en/property/manila/makatishangrila 
Contact Person: Mr. Reto Klauser, General Manager 

US$ 290 

The Heritage Hotel Manila 
Roxas Boulevard corner EDSA Extension, Pasay City  
Tel: (0063 2) 8548888 
Fax: (0063 2) 8548833 
E-mail: inquiry@heritagehotelmanila.com 
Website: http://www.heritagehotelmanila.com/ 
Contact Person: Mr. Eddie Yeo, General Manager 

US$ 120 

  
The Manila Hotel 
One Rizal Park, Intramuros, Manila 
Tel: (0063 2) 5270011 
Fax: (0063 2) 5270022 to 24 
E-mail: manilahotel1912@yahoo.com 
Website: http://www.manila-hotel.com/ 
Contact Person: Atty. Marcelo Ele, President 

US$ 321 

The Peninsula Manila 
Ayala Ave. cor Makati Ave., Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 8103456 
Fax: (0063 2) 8154825; 8153402 
E-mail: rpfisterer@peninsula.com 
Website: http://www.peninsula.com/ 
Contact Person: Mr. Jonathan Crook, General Manager  

US$ 260 

Traders Hotel Manila By Shangri-La 
3001 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City  
Tel. : (0063 2) 5237011 
Fax : (0063 2) 5223985 
E-mail: thm@shangri-la.com  
Website: www.shangri-la.com/en/property/manila/traders 
Contact Person: Mr. Gordon Aeria, General Manager  

US$ 146 

 
 
CEBU   

CEBU HOTEL PLAZA HOTEL 
F. Ramos Street, Cebu City, Cebu 
Tel.: (0063 2) 2549880 
Fax: (0063 2) 2547646 
Email: holiday@holidayplazacebu.com  
Website: www.holidayplazacebu.com 
Contact: Ms. Rohanna Bernabe, General Manager 

Php62  

WATERFRONT CEBU CITY HOTEL & CASINO 
1 Waterfront Drive, Off Salinas Drive 
Lahug, Cebu City, Cebu 
Tel: (0063 32) 2326888 
Fax: (0063 32) 2326880 
E-mail: wcch@waterfronthotels.com 
Website: http://www.waterfronthotels.com.ph 
Contact: Mr. Marco Protacio, General Manager 

USD100 

WATERFRONT AIRPORT HOTEL & CASINO US$ 135  



No. 1, Airport Road, Lapu-Lapu City, Cebu 
Tel: (0063 32) 3404888 
Fax: (0063 32) 3405862 
E-mail: wahc@waterfronthotels.net 
Website: www.waterfronthotels.com.ph/ 
Contact:  Mr. Hembler Mendoza, General Manager 

SHANGRI-LA MACTAN RESPORT & SPA 
Punta Engano Road, Mactan, Cebu 
Tel: (0063 32) 2310288 
Fax: (0063 32) 2311688 
E-mail: mac@shangri-la.com  
Website: http://www.shangri-la.com/ 
Contact: Mr. Joachima Schutte, General Manager 

US$ 211 

  
  
Compagnie aere   
 
Air France - KLM  
39/F Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza, Sen. Gil J. Puyat corner Ayala Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 8871010; 8871144; 8867580 (Accounting & Administration) 
Fax: (0063 2) 8867549 
E-mail: sales.philippines@klm.com 
Website: http://www.klm.com.ph 
Contact: Mr. Cees Ursem, General Manager 
 
British Airways  
General Sales Agent - Euro-Philippines Airline Services, Inc. 
135 Filipino Building, Dela Rosa Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City  
Tel: (0063 2) 817 0361; 817 0364 
Fax: (0063 2) 819 0410; 815 6433 
E-mail: bamanila@info.com.ph 
Website: www.british-airways.com 
Contact: Ms. Violy Echevarria, General Manager 
 
Cathay Pacific Airways, Ltd . 
22nd Floor LKG Tower, 6801 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1226 
Tel: (0063 2) 7571313; 757-0888 (Reservations) 
Fax: (0063 2) 753-3957 
Email: mnlmkt@cathaypacific.com 
Website: http://www.cathaypacific.com 
Contact: Ms. Jan Te-Agoncillo, Marketing Manager 
 
Emirates Airline  
18/F, Pacific Star Building, Sen. Gil Puyat corner Makati Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 8585350 
Fax: (0063 2) 8115284 
Email: gigie.baroa@emirates.com 
Website: http://www.emirates.com/ 
Contact: Ms. Gigie Baroa, Area Manager 
 
Gulf Air  
9/F, Ayala Life-FGU Center, 6811 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 8921313; 8178383 (Reservations) 
Fax: (0063 2) 8176886 
E-mail: m.abanilla@gulfexpress.net 
Website: www.gulfair.com 
Contact: Ms. Lucy Mae Cuunjieng, General Manager 
Mr. James Peralta, Marketing Head 
 
Lufthansa German Airlines  
Mezzanine Level, Phinma Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive Rockwell Center, Makati City 



Tel: (0063 2) 5806400 
Fax: (0063 2) 8983525 
E-mail: manila.serviceteam@dlh.de 
Website: www.lufthansa.com 
Contact: Mr. Paul Schenk, General Manager 
Ms. Riza Domingo, Sales Manager 
 
Philippine Airlines  
PNB Financial Center, Pres. Diosdado Macapagal Avenue, CCP Complex, Pasay City  
Tel: (0063 2) 777-5939; 8558888 (Reservations) 
Fax: (0063 2) 777-5928 
Email: wecare@pal.com.ph 
Website: www.philippineairlines.com 
Contact: Mr. Lucio Tan, Chairman & Chief Executive Officer 
Mr. Jaime J. Bautista, President   
 
Singapore Airlines  
33/F, LKG Tower, 6801 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 7568899; 7568888 (Reservations) 
Fax: (0063 2) 7535391 
E-mail: ph_feedback@singaporeair.com.sg 
Website: www.singaporeair.com 
Contact: Mr. Tang Tuck Wah, General Manager 
Ms. Rita Dy, Sales Manager 
 
Swiss Air  
Mezzanine Level, Phinma Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive Rockwell Center, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 5806400 
Fax: (0063 2) 8983525 
E-mail: helpdesk@swissmanila.com 
Website: http://www.swiss.com/ 
Contact: Mr. Paul Schenk, Country Manager 
Ms. Riza Domingo, Sales Manager 
 
Thai Airways  
Country Space I Building, Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City 
Tel: (0063 2) 8124812; 8124744 (Reservations) 
Fax: (0063 2) 8106117 
E-mail:sales@thaiairways.com.ph; mnlaa@thaiairways.com.ph 
Website: http://www.thaiairways.com/ 
Contact: Mr. Nivat Chantarachoti, General Manager 
  
  
 


